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Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0170

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 2:55 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0170

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0170
Topic: Ginseng Law Enforcement

SBO Team: AEJ]

SBO Analyst: Ley, Emily - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Modify s. 20.370(1)(fs) to divert $25,000 SEG from ginseng license revenues (dealer and harvester) to
the Fish and Wildlife Account in the Conservation Fund for law enforcement activities.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acrt ... relatlng to: the budget.

NATURAL RESOURCES v~

FISH, GAME, AND WILDLIFE e L

Under current law, certain fees that DNR receives, including all of the fees that
DNR receives from issuing wild ginseng licenses, are appropnated to DNR for the
purposes of the endangered resources program. Under that program, DNR
purchases and improves land or habitats for natlve endangered or threatened
species, conducts the natural heritage 1nventory program, conducts wildlife and
resource research, and provides for wildlife d7amage control or the payment of claims
for damage associated with endangered or/threatened species.

Under this bill, wild ginseng lice:sj e deposited in the conservation fund but

- Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ( ‘¥*e . g

are not appropriated to DNR for the pugpose of the endangered resources program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: %

SEcCTION 1. 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcCTION 1

20.370 (1) (fs) Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases, and
fees. As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated
under ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b), the net amounts certified under ss. 71.10
(5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3., all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
derived from the land in the state natural areas system, and all moneys received from
fees collected under ss. 29.319 (2), 29.563 (10) (a), and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. and 12., for
the purposes of the endangered resources program, as defined under ss. 71.10 (5) (a)
2. and 71.30 (10) (a) 2. Three percenf of the moneys certified under ss. 71.10 (5) (h)
4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3. in each fiscal year and 3% of the fees received under s. 341.14
(6r) (b) 5. and 12. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage control and
payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened species,

except that this combined allocation may not exceed $100,000 per fiscal year.

History: 1971 c. 40, 95; 1971 ¢. 125 ss. 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 . 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 ¢. 12 5. 37; 1973 c. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301,
318, 333,336; 1975 ¢. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 ¢. 224 ss. 7d, 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274, 370, 374, 376, 377; 1977 c. 418 ss. 95 to 110,
929 (37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 ¢. 34 ss. 199 to 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 ¢. 361 5. 113; 1981 ¢. 1, 20, 86, 95, 131, 294, 330; 1981
c. 374 s5.6,7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23); 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397; 1983 a. 410 ss. 5Sm to 11, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 413; 1983 a. 416 ss. 1, 19; 1983 a. 426;
1985 a. 16, 22; 1985 a, 29 ss. 282d to 356, 3202 (26) (a), (39) (a), (c), (dm), (i); 1985 a. 46, 60, 65, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a. 27, 98, 110, 290, 295, 298, 305; 1987 a. 312 s. 17;
1987 a. 384, 397, 399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22nn to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32; 1991 a. 39 ss. 326b to 394, 594¢; 1991
a. 254, 269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75, 166, 213, 343, 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a, 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a. 27, 201, 225, 227, 296, 378, 459; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1997 a. 237
ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248; 1999 a. 9, 32, 74, 92; 1999 a. 150 5. 672; 1999 a. 185; 2001 a. 16, 56, 92, 108, 109; 2003 a, 33, 228, 251, 310, 314, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 286,
288, 347, 394; 2007 a. 20, 50, 97; 2009 a. 28, 42, 50, 175, 276, 365, 373; 2011 a. 32, 103, 118, 148, 151, 169, 208; 2011 a. 257 s. 56; 2013 a. 1; 2013 a. 20 ss. 214, 217, 218,
219, 220, 221, 276 to 289j; 2013 a. 72, 80; 2013 a. 165 s. 114; 5. 35.17 correction in (2) (gi).

(END)
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Emily Ley: "}'O

Under this draft, wild ginseng license fees are no longer credited to the appropriation
under s. 20.370 (1) (fs) for the endangered resources program. Consequently, the fees
will be deposited in the conservation fund and be available for appropriation @DNR.
You had indicated that you wanted the fees to be appropriated to DNR for the purpose
of law enforcement. There is no appropriation from the conservation fund in current
law from which funds are appropriated for general law enforcement purposes. Do you
want the draft to create a new appropriation? If so, should the purpose of the
appropriation be limited to a specific law enforcement objective? For example, should
the draft create an appropriation for law enforcement activities related to the
regulation of wild ginseng? Please give me a call if you would like to discuss this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 2667291
robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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October 22, 2014

Emily Ley:

Under this draft, wild ginseng license fees are no longer credited to the appropriation
under s. 20.370 (1) (fs) for the endangered resources program. Consequently, the fees
will be deposited in the conservation fund and be available for appropriation to DNR.
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
" the draft create an appropriation for law enforcement activities related to the
regulation of wild ginseng? Please give me a call if you would like to discuss this draft,

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-7291
robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

F'ISH, GAME, AND WILDLIFE

Under current law, certain fees that DNR receives, including all of the fees that
DNR receives from issuing wild ginseng licenses, are appropriated to DNR for the
purposes of the endangered resources program. Under that program, DNR
purchases and improves land or habitats for native endangered or threatened
species, conducts the natural heritage inventory program, conducts wildlife and
resource research, and provides for wildlife damage control or the payment of claims
for damage associated with endangered or threatened species.

Under this bill, wild ginseng license fees are deposited in the conservation fund
but are not appropriated to DNR for the purpose of the endangered resources
program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1
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
2. and 71.30 (10) (a) 2. Three percent of the moneys certified under ss. 71.10 (5) (h)
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



